

**Inter-Community Dart League  
Captains Meeting**

**February 3, 2015 7:00 pm**

**Southview Community Centre**

---

**MINUTES OF MEETING**

**Board Members Present**

**Natalie Kalika**

**Pat Haywood**

**Michaela Hannem**

**Absent**

**Mark Roberts**

**Ted Wainwright**

**Directors at Large Present**

**June McAlinden**

**Charlotte Barker**

**Paula Colson**

**Absent**

**Alex Gillanders**

**Call to Order/Welcome**

**Natalie Kalika called meeting to order at 7:15 pm**

**Natalie gave a reminder for the upcoming shoots**

**It was announced that the Charity Shoot will be held upstairs at Penbrooke Meadows. We will have less door prizes but they will be better quality.**

**Playoff Venues**

**Div A**

**Wired**

**Div B**

**Friends & Family**

**Div C**

**Pirates**

**Div D**

**Coyotes**

**Erinwoods**

**Div E**

**Attitudes**

**Abbeydale**

**Forest Lawn, Dover, Penbrooke, and Pineridge have been booked if needed for playoff venues**

**Schedule: Last 4 weeks. A lively discussion was held. It was decided that we will do a blind draw.**

**Suggestions for the AGM May 7, 2015**

**Next year we start the year with 4 weeks Blind draw before the Round Robin.**

**Playoff Changes**

**Discussion regarding underage players**

**Email Natalie with any other Agenda suggestions**

**Natalie adjourned the meeting at 7:55 pm**